
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum 
 
 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
 
From: Muneeza Ismail 
 Project Manager, Capital Facilities Planning 
 
Re: Addendum No. 6 to specifications SU-062518 
                 
 Interior Renovation Music Sound Stage   
DATE:      JANUARY 7TH, 2019  
 
 

Question #1: 
1) Addenum #4 received, please confirm TR2.01 plan provided states on the bottom "For Coordination 
Only. Procured Under Separate Contract" is this correct? 
Please confirm if all Theater Rigging is still part of this bid scope. 

Answer#1:  

 All Theater Rigging is included in this project bid.  Please see the attached corrected drawing TR2.01. 
 

Question #2: 

What is the budget range for the project? 

Answer #2: 

The budget range is between $310,000 and $400,000.  Please be advised that this is prevailing wage job.  

Please note the MWBE goals established for this project under section 11 of the Information for Bidders 

document. 

 


